City Attorney's Communication #2022-602
April 19, 2022

TO: Jean E. Dolan, AICP, Principal Planner
FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney

RE: Ordinance Amending Section 100.01, “Minimum Right-of-Way” and Section 155.5704.,
“Frontage and Access” :

As requested in your memorandum of April 13, 2022, Department of Development Services
Memorandum No. 22-048, the following form of Ordinance, relative to the above-referenced
matter, has been revised and is attached:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 100,
"STREETS AND SIDEWALKS," OF THE CITY OF POMPANO
BEACH CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION
100.01, "MINIMUM RIGHT-OF-WAY,” TO PROVIDE
EXCEPTIONS FOR REQUIRED RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTH IN
CERTAIN DESIGNATED AREAS, AND AMENDING CHAPTER
155, “ZONING CODE,” OF THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH
CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING SECTION 155.5704.,
“FRONTAGE AND ACCESS,” TO PROVIDE FOR SPECIFIC
UTILITY AND PUBLIC SAFETY ACCESS REQUIREMENTS FOR
PROPERTIES IN CERTAIN DESIGNATED AREAS; PROVIDING
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please carefully review the ordinance to ensure it meets with your request.
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